GEORGE SASSOWER
Attorney-at-Law
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856
(914) 681-7196
January 15, 2009
Hon. David A. Paterson
Governor, State of New York
State Capitol | |
Albany, NY 12224
Re: Andrew M. Cuomo

Honorable. Sir:

1. So that Your Honor may make a fully informed decision, I request that you examine the
“Pay to Play” operations of the Office of NY State Attorney General, as demonstrated by Puccini Clothes,
Ltd., where official books have been “cooked” to conceal the unconstitutional expenditures made of New

York State funds (NY Freedom of Information Law #03-540]).

2. In my undenied and uncontroverted July 28, 2008, 31 U.S.C. §1351 Demand, I alleged:

Neither has NYSAG Andrew M. Cuomo advised the NY State fiscal
authorities of the unconstitutional expenditures made, nor has he attempted to seek
reimbursement in favor of the State of New York.

A Writ of Mandamus must be 1ssued to compel .... NYSAG Andrew M.
Cuomo to comply with his other obligations described herein, such as to seek
reimbursement in favor of the .... State of New York.

Since 1n almost six (6) months the Attorney General has not attempted to remedied the

matter, procedures have been instituted in the Federal Court.

>, Early next week, and possibly earlier, I will move for a grand jury presentation for the
failure of NY State Attorney General Andrew M. Cuomo to compel the mandatory “accounting and
distribution” (NY Bus. Corp. Law §1216), which has penal consequences(/VY Penal Law§195).

Most Respectfully,

GEORGE SASSOWER

cc: NYS Attorney General Andrew M. Cuomo



